
 
 

Public Service Announcement 
 
In order to maintain the safety of County residents, the Watauga County Board of 
Commissioners Meeting scheduled for 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, March 16, 2021, will be 
conducted electronically. The Board Packet, including the agenda, is available on the 
County’s website at: 
 

 http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  
 

The public may access this meeting by  
 

Calling:  +1 929 205 6099 and entering the following: 
 

Meeting ID: 848 9002 3190 
Password: 12345 

     OR 
 

Clicking the following link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84890023190?pwd=cytMd0hmdWFDWnVXOVFBRnRMb2djQT09 
 
The County is making every effort to ensure that the public is able to, not only listen to the 
meeting, but also to participate in the public comment portion.  You may submit public 
comments by email to:  public.comments@watgov.org or by mail to: 
 

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, NC  28607 

 

Public comments received by 5:00 P.M. on Monday, March 15, 2021, will be available to 
view by the time of the meeting (March 16, 2021, at 5:30 P.M.) on the County’s website at:  
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  
 
A recording of this meeting will be available by 5:00 P.M. on Wednesday, March 17, 2021, 
on the County’s website at: 
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  





Page 2 
Tuesday, March 16, 2021 

Tentative Agenda & Meeting Notice 
Board of County Commissioners 

 
 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 
     

6:35 15 BREAK  126 
6:40 16 CLOSED SESSION 

Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 126 

6:45 17 ADJOURN   

 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
March 2, 2021, Regular Meeting  
March 2, 2021, Closed Session 
 
 
 

  

031621 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, MARCH 2, 2021 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
March 2, 2021, at 5:30 P.M. remotely with the meeting originating in the Community Room 
located in the Watauga County Community Recreation Center, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
Chairman Welch called the remote electronic meeting to order at 5:38 P.M.  The following were 
present: 
  

PRESENT:  John Welch, Chairman 
Billy Kennedy, Vice-Chairman 

   Carrington Pertalion, Commissioner 
Charlie Wallin, Commissioner 
Larry Turnbow, Commissioner 
Anthony di Santi, County Attorney 
Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 
Commissioner Wallin opened with a prayer and Vice-Chairman Kennedy led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the February 16, 2021, regular meeting 
and closed session minutes. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the 
February 16, 2021, regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the 
February 16, 2021, closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the March 2, 2021, agenda. 
 
 

DRAFT 
031621 BCC Meeting

2



Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the 
March 2, 2021, agenda as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE  

Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, provided an update on the Coronavirus 
(COVID-19).  The report was for information only and, therefore, no action was required. 

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION MATTERS 
A. Update on the High Country Kill/Chill Facility 

 

Mr. Jim Hamilton, Cooperative Extension Director, stated that the proposal for the Golden Leaf 
Northwest Sector Community Based Grant Initiative program to create and construct new facilities 
for livestock slaughter and processing (currently referred to as the kill/chill facility) in Watauga 
County was submitted on February 11, 2021, in the amount of $1.46 million.  Since the submittal, 
Mr. Hamilton stated that he had met with the County Manager and Mr. Rex Buck, Operation 
Services Director, to discuss the potential project further.  The report was for information only 
and, therefore, no action was required.  
 

B. Request to Submit Tobacco Trust Fund Grant Proposal 
 

Mr. Hamilton requested the County apply to the Tobacco Trust Fund grant program for $220,236 
for funding to equip the proposed kill/chill facility with adequate coolers/chillers and other 
processing equipment for the facility which would be needed to provide for the most efficient 
slaughter and packing needed for operation. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to grant authorization to 
apply to the Tobacco Trust Fund in the amount of $220,236. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Mr. Hamilton stated that, on Friday, February 26, 2021, another proposal was submitted to the 
USDA Rural Business Development Grant Program for North Carolina for an additional $150,000 
to supplement the Golden Leaf and Tobacco Trust Fund funding proposals for additional 
equipment needs to enhance automation and efficiency at the proposed kill/chill facility.  The 
County would serve as the fiscal agent.  No match was required.   
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to grant authorization to 
apply to the USDA Rural Business Development Grant Program for North Carolina in the amount 
of $150,000. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

031621 BCC Meeting

3



 
In the event the County was not awarded the Golden Leaf grant, the request to the Tobacco Trust 
Fund (TTF) and USDA Rural Business Development Grant Program would be withdrawn.   

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION FUNDING ACCEPTANCE AGREEMENT  
Ms. Michelle Kasey with Watauga Soil and Water Conservation District presented the 2021-2023 
technical assistance grant which funds a portion of the Soil and Water Conservation Tech position.  
The grant was in the amount of $28,487 and was budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to accept the grant as 
presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS  
A. Bid Award Request for Health Department Chiller Replacement 

 

Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, stated that, in July of 2020, staff requested the Board 
approve a bid for a rebuilt compressor from Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Greensboro, NC, in 
the amount of $16,586.42 for the Health Department building.  The entire chiller unit for that 
building was scheduled for replacement in the FY 2024-2025 budget due to age and the phasing 
out of R22 refrigerant units. 
 
At that time, the Board tabled the decision in consideration of replacing the entire chiller unit.  
Staff engaged Holston Engineering to review the existing mechanical system and to prepare bid 
documents for a chiller that matched the existing mechanical system.  Holston completed the bid 
documents in January 2021, and staff immediately began the bid process. 
 
Holston Engineering reviewed a bid submittal from Jeff Hargett Mechanical and confirmed their 
equipment was compliant with all bid specifications.  $15,000 was currently budgeted in the 
General Fund with the remaining $54,000 to be appropriated from the Maintenance Facilities 
Capital Improvement Fund.     
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to award the bid in the 
amount of $69,000 to Jeff Hargett Mechanical for the replacement of the Health Department chiller 
and the appropriation of $54,000 from the Maintenance Facilities Capital Improvement Fund. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 
 
 
 

 

031621 BCC Meeting

4



B. Bid Award Request for Sealing/Striping Parking Lots 
 

Mr. Robert Marsh presented the following bids for the asphalt sealing and striping of County lots: 
 

Bidder Option 1 Option 2 
Ram Pavement 
Charlotte, NC 

$39,710 
(2 coat spray) 

$50,120 
(1 coat squeegee & 1 coat spray) 

Cactx Surfaces 
Winston-Salem, NC 

$34,751  

Carolina Pavement Technology 
Cary, NC 

$23,670 
(2 coat spray) 

$30,126 
(1 coat squeegee & 1 coat spray) 

 
Of the three bids received, Carolina Pavement Technology was the lowest responsive bidder for 
Option 2 in the amount of $30,126.  Carolina Pavement Technology satisfactorily completed 
previous County projects.  Adequate funds were available in the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to award the bid to Carolina 
Pavement Technology in the amount of $30,126 for asphalt sealing and striping. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
C. Proposed Sports Complex Lighting Change Order # 1 

 

Mr. Robert Marsh stated that Tommy Lawrence Electric was recently approved to provide sports 
lighting for the tennis, basketball, and pickleball courts at the new Community Recreation Center 
(CRC).  Upon additional consideration and due to switching equipment, staff requested a quote for 
upgrading to LED lighting.  The additional cost for LED lights was $36,100.   The return on 
investment (ROI) for the upgrade was approximately ten years with a ten-year warranty.   Adequate 
funds were available to cover the increase. 
 
Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to approve Change Order 
# 1 for the upgrade to LED lights for the outdoor facilities at the new Community Recreation 
Center which increased the project amount by $36,100. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PROPOSED APPOINTMENT OF HOME & COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK GRANT 
(H&CCBG) ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND LEAD AGENCY 
Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, stated that each year the Board was required to 
appoint a lead agency and advisory committee to make recommendations on how to best expend 
the County’s allocation from Home and Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) funds.  
H&CCBG funds were established by the Older American’s Act and administered by the North 
Carolina Division of Aging. 
 

031621 BCC Meeting

5



The following were recommended for appointment to the H&CCBG committee: Commissioner 
Pertalion, Nicole Hiegl, Jennifer Greene, Gail Pinkham, Betsy Richards, Holly Robinson, Jesse 
Smathers, Pat Coley, Kat Danner, Linda Marcoux, Mary Moretz, Carolyn Owens, and Dr. Ed 
Rosenberg.  Commissioner Pertalion had already been appointed to the Committee at the 
December 7, 2020, Board of Commissioners meeting. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to waive the second 
reading and appoint Nicole Hiegl, Jennifer Greene, Gail Pinkham, Betsy Richards, Holly 
Robinson, Jesse Smathers, Pat Coley, Kat Danner, Linda Marcoux, Mary Moretz, Carolyn Owens, 
and Dr. Ed Rosenberg to the Home and Community Care Block Grant Advisory Committee. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to appoint the Watauga 
County Project on Aging as the Lead Agency for Home and Community Care Block Grant funds. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PLANNING AND INSPECTIONS MATTERS  
A. Proposed Community Development Block Grant – COVID-Relief (CDBG-CV) 

Program Sub-Recipient Contracts 
 

Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, stated that the County was recently awarded 
Community Development Block Grant – COVID-Relief (CDBG-CV) funds.  Mr. Furman stated 
that the High Country Council of Governments administering the CDBG-CV grant; however, one 
of the conditions required the County to execute agreements with all of the partners in the project 
which were identified as sub-recipients. These include W.A.M.Y. Community Action, Daymark 
Recovery Services, Hospitality House, and High Country United Way.  Mr. Furman stated that the 
Project on Aging was also a sub-recipient; however, since it was a County Department, the County 
should not have to contract with itself. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the 
sub-recipient contracts with W.A.M.Y. Community Action, Daymark Recovery Services, 
Hospitality House, and High Country United Way as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Proposed Planning and Development Ordinance 

 

Mr. Furman stated that, effective January 1, 2021, Article 18 of North Carolina General Statue 
(NCGS) 153A and Article 19 of NCGS 160A were repealed and combined into NCGS Chapter 
160D which was currently in effect.  Mr. Furman’s staff has worked on updating all of the County’s 
planning and development ordinances to bring them into compliance by the July 1, 2021, deadline.  

031621 BCC Meeting

6



In the meantime, until the County adopted the updated ordinances, NCGS Chapter 160D would 
override the County’s current ordinances.  Mr. Furman stated that staff has worked to create one 
all-inclusive planning and development ordinance to meet the deadline of July 1, 2021.  Mr. 
Furman also proposed to codify all County Ordinances at a later date.   
 
Mr. Furman stated that the new proposed Planning and Development Ordinance was presented 
and approved by the Planning Board on February 15, 2021.   All proposed amendments within the 
document were prompted by NCGS Chapter 160D.  The proposed amendments were presented by 
Mr. Furman as follows (with Planning Board action in bold print): 
 

• “Chapter 1, effective date. To be determined 
• Chapter 5, amount of civil penalties. The statute requires the County to set by ordinance 

the $ amount of civil penalties. Currently our ordinances have varying amounts, or no 
amount at all. Staff proposed to standardize the amount to $100, which is typical in 
ordinances elsewhere. An option would be $50, which is the amount of criminal penalties 
for misdemeanors in the statutes. Planning Board approved $100. 

• Chapter 5, definition of site-specific development plan for vested rights purposes. The 
County must define what “counts” as such a plan; staff proposed any plan/plat requiring 
Planning Board or Board of Adjustment approval is such a plan, upon request of the 
applicant. Planning Board approved staff recommendation. 

• Chapter 10, Foscoe Grandfather conditional zoning industrial district. Currently the Foscoe 
Grandfather Zoning Ordinance includes a two-step process for industrial uses. First, a 
property must be rezoned to industrial (legislative decision ultimately made by the Board 
of Commissioners). Second, since there is no list of permitted uses in that district, the Board 
of Adjustment must grant a conditional use permit (quasi-judicial decision). NCGS 160D 
prohibits this process and replaces it with conditional zoning, which is a legislative decision 
made by the Board of Commissioners. The proposed ordinance includes that, and also a 
list of permitted uses. Planning Board approved staff recommendation. Related to the 
above, NCGS 160D eliminates the term conditional use permit, and replaces it with the 
term special use permit. The proposed ordinance incorporates that throughout. 

• Chapter 13, duration of High Impact Land Use permit. It is currently two (2) years, can 
remain as such, or can revert to NCGS 160D default one (1) year. Planning Board 
approved default one (1) year. 

• Chapter 20, appeal of Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission decisions. NCGS 
160D provides the option of appeal to the Board of Adjustment or directly to Superior 
Court. The current historic district ordinance provides for appeal to the Board of 
Adjustment; staff proposed that be changed to Superior Court. The reason for the 
recommendation is that the appeal is in the nature of certiorari (the appeal board/judge 
reviews the record only), and the Board of Adjustment is not used to operating that way, 
whereas the Superior Court is. Planning Board approved staff recommendation.” 

 
Chairman Welch stated that the proposed Ordinance was more user friendly and reiterated that the 
only changes from the County’s current ordinances were those mandated by the State.  
 

031621 BCC Meeting

7



Mr. Furman requested a public hearing be scheduled for April 6, 2021, which would allow time 
for proper advertising.  The public hearing would allow citizen comment on the proposed Planning 
and Development Ordinance as presented by Mr. Furman. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to schedule a public 
hearing for April 6, 2021, at 5:30 P.M. to allow for citizen comment on the proposed Planning and 
Development Ordinance as presented by Mr. Furman and approved by the Planning Board. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Architectural Services Contract with Clark Nexsen for Valle Crucis School 

Project  
 

County Manager Geouque stated that Clark Nexsen was recently selected for architectural services 
for the new Valle Crucis Elementary School.  The County Manager presented a proposed contract 
for consideration with Clark Nexsen as reviewed by staff and the County Attorney.  The contract 
detailed services to be provided by Clark Nexsen.  The total fee for architectural services and on-
site utilities design and construction administration was $2,664,000.  Funds were budgeted in the 
Future Valle Crucis School Capital Project Fund. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to accept the contract with 
Clark Nexsen in the amount of $2,664,000 for architectural services and on-site utilities design 
and construction administration with funds to come from the Future Valle Crucis School Capital 
Project Fund. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Boards and Commissions  

 

County Manager Geouque presented the following as a reminder: 
 
Boone Rural Fire Protection Service District Board 
Watauga County Planning Board 
County Manager Geouque stated that each Commissioner nominates a representative to the Boone 
Rural Fire Protection Service District Board and the Watauga County Planning Board whose terms 
run concurrent with the term of the appointing Commissioner.  Planning Board members must live 
within the appointing Commissioner’s District and action must be taken by the entire Board of 
Commissioners to make these appointments.  Boone Rural Fire Service District Board members 
must own property and reside within the Fire Service District.  No action was taken. 
 
 
 
 

031621 BCC Meeting

8



C. Announcements 
 

County Manager Geouque announced the following: 
 

• The High Country Council of Governments will hold their Virtual Legislative Day on 
March 22, 2021, from 10:00 A.M. until 12:00 P.M. with additional information to follow. 
 

• Parks and Recreation will host a Drive-Thru Bunny Trail Parade on Sunday, 
March 28, 2021, from 2:00 - 4:00 P.M. at the new Community Recreation Center. 
 

• High Country Senior Games will be ongoing from May to July in 2021.  More information 
was available at Parks and Recreation. 
 

• Due to the Governor lifting some COVID-19 restrictions, the Community Recreation 
Center (CRC) had a scheduled opening date of Monday, April 26, 2021.  Vaccine Clinics 
would continue to be held in a portion of the gym area until no longer needed.  The County 
Manager stated that staff began, as previously given direction by the Board, the hiring 
process for the CRC and available positions were listed on the County’s website.  Those 
interested could sign up for membership with the CRC or on the County’s website.   
 

Chairman Welch stated that the Silver Sneakers Program could not begin until the facility 
had been open for approximately two months; however, the CRC also offered senior 
memberships.  Chairman Welch also announced that the outside courts for sports such as 
tennis, basketball, and pickleball would be replaced over the Summer as there had been 
permitting issues with the Town of Boone. 
 

Chairman Welch announced that Legislative Goals would be considered at the next meeting for 
submission to the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

CLOSED SESSION 
At 6:58 P.M., Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to enter 
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) and Land 
Acquisition, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Chairman Welch announced that there would be no action after closed session. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to resume the open 
meeting at 8:40 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

031621 BCC Meeting

9



ADJOURN 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
8:40 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 
John Welch, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 

031621 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 16, 2021, AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
  

031621 BCC Meeting

11



Blank Page 
 
 

031621 BCC Meeting

12



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

MESSAGE FROM THE BOARD  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Chairman Welch will provide a message regarding the Board’s commitment to providing an 
inclusive and welcoming environment for residents, students, visitors, investors, volunteers, 
employees and subcontractors, vendors, partners and the like without fear of discrimination 
 
 
 
  

031621 BCC Meeting

13



Blank Page 
 
 

031621 BCC Meeting

14



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, will provide an update on the Coronavirus 
(COVID-19). 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
 
  

031621 BCC Meeting

15



Blank Page 
 
 

031621 BCC Meeting

16



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE RADIO PURCHASE REQUEST 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Major Redmon will request to purchase five (5) new Motorola APX hand held dual band radios.   
The cost per radio is $7,768.75 for a total cost of $38,843.75.  Adequate funds are included in the 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to cover the expenditure.   
 
Board action is required to authorize the purchase from Motorola Solutions for five (5) new 
Motorola APX hand held dual band radios in the amount of $38,843.75. 
 
 
   
 
 

031621 BCC Meeting

17



031621 BCC Meeting

18



031621 BCC Meeting

19



Blank Page 
 
 

031621 BCC Meeting

20



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

BIDS FOR SECTION 4 OF THE MIDDLE FORK GREENWAY 
  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Mr. Joe Furman will present bids for Section 4 of the Middle Fork Greenway.  Four bids were 
received with JW Hampton submitting the lowest responsive bid in the amount of $1,605,420.  
Funds are available through grants awarded to the County, TDA, EDC, and funds raised by Blue 
Ridge Conservancy to cover the cost of the project.   
 
Staff requests the Board award the bid to JW Hampton in the amount of $1,605,420 for Section 4 
of the Middle Fork Greenway and authorize a contract upon County Attorney review.   
  

031621 BCC Meeting

21



 

 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
 
126 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite 201  Boone, NC 28607 Phone (828) 265-8043 
 TTY 1-800-735-2962 
 Voice 1-800-735-8262  
 or 711 
 FAX (828) 265-8080 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
To: County Manager, Board of Commissioners 
From: Joe Furman 
RE: Middle Fork Greenway, Section 4 
Date: March 11, 2021 
 
     Yesterday, bids were opened for construction of Section 4 of the Middle Fork Greenway. 
Four (4) bids were received; the bid tabulation is attached. The low bidder is JW Hampton 
Company. I recommend that the Commissioners award the project to JW Hampton in the amount 
of $1,605,420.00, which is the base bid plus alternates 2-5. I also request that approval be given 
to execute a contract with Hampton upon review and approval of the County Attorney. The 
amount is higher than the engineer’s cost estimate, but funds are available to cover the 
difference. Sources of the funds are three (3) grants awarded to the County, the Watauga TDA, 
EDC, as well as funds raised by Blue Ridge Conservancy. All of those funds are in place and no 
funds are requested from the County. The County, rather than Blue Ridge Conservancy, bid the 
project because the County is the recipient of the grants. 
 
 
 
 

Department of 
Planning & Inspections 

031621 BCC Meeting

22



Middle	Fork	Greenway	Section	4	Bid	Tabulation
Date:	March	10,	2021

Contractor Base	Bid	 Bid	Alternates

Company JW	Hampton 1,563,000.00 1.	Timber	Entrance	Sign $11,200.00

Insurance Yes 2.	Paved	Parking	at	Niley	Cook $23,037.00

License	# 50832 3.	Picnic	Table $2,950.00

Bid	Bond: Yes 4.	Compass	Rose	inlay $3,333.00

Affidavit Yes 5.	Map	Kiosk	 $13,100.00

Company Greene	Construction 1,717,000.00 1.	Timber	Entrance	Sign $10,651.00

Insurance Yes 2.	Paved	Parking	at	Niley	Cook $21,000.00

License	# 1610 3.	Picnic	Table $2,800.00

Bid	Bond: Yes 4.	Compass	Rose	inlay $3,000.00

Affidavit Yes 5.	Map	Kiosk	 $12,000.00

Company PADCO $1,581,600.30 1.	Timber	Entrance	Sign $9,581.25

Insurance Yes 2.	Paved	Parking	at	Niley	Cook $22,750.00

License	# 74070 3.	Picnic	Table $1,500.00

Bid	Bond: Yes 4.	Compass	Rose	inlay $1,500.00

Affidavit Yes 5.	Map	Kiosk $10,237.50

Company Dane	Construction $2,236,775.00 1.	Timber	Entrance	Sign $1,500.00

031621 BCC Meeting

23



Insurance Yes 2.	Paved	Parking	at	Niley	Cook $35,000.00

License	# 34966 3.	Picnic	Table $450.00

Bid	Bond: Yes 4.	Compass	Rose	inlay $1,500.00

Affidavit Yes 5.	Map	Kiosk $3,500.00

031621 BCC Meeting

24



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF THE FY 2021 MEDICARE IMPROVEMENTS FOR 
PATIENTS AND PROVIDERS ACT (MIPPA) GRANT/CONTRACT FROM THE SENIORS’ 
HEALTH INSURANCE INFORMATION PROGRAM (SHIIP) 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, will request the Board accept a Medicare 
Improvements for Patients and Providers Act (MIPPA) grant from the Seniors' Health Insurance 
Information Program (SHIIP).  The grant is in the amount of $3,020 with no local match required. 
 
Action is required to accept the MIPPA grant in the amount of $3,020 to expand low income 
subsidy outreach and supplies. 
 
 
  

031621 BCC Meeting

25



       Watauga County Project on Aging 
                  132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A ●  Boone, North Carolina 28607 
                                               Website:  www.wataugacounty.org/aging    angie.boitnotte@watgov.org 

        Telephone 828-265-8090   Fax 828-264-2060   TTY 1-800-735-2962     Voice 1-800-735-8262 or 711 
                                          

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
FROM: Angie Boitnotte, Director 
 
DATE: March 3, 2021 
 
SUBJ: Request for Board of Commissioners’ Consideration – Acceptance of the FY21 MIPPA 

Grant/Contract 
 
 
The Project on Aging is eligible to receive a MIPPA (Medicare Improvements for Patients and 
Providers Act) grant from the Seniors’ Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP) which is a 
division of the North Carolina Department of Insurance.  The grant amount is $3,020 and does 
not require a local match.   
 
The funds are to be used to expand Low Income Subsidy (LIS) outreach and enrollment in the 
county by conducting a minimum of four enrollment clinics, virtually or in person, in non-
traditional locations such as dialysis centers, libraries, community drug stores, or senior 
housing complexes throughout the community.  Remaining monies will be used for supplies 
for LIS outreach and education.    
 
I recommend acceptance of these funds and will be present for questions or discussion. 
 

 

031621 BCC Meeting

26



031621 BCC Meeting

27



031621 BCC Meeting

28



031621 BCC Meeting

29



031621 BCC Meeting

30



031621 BCC Meeting

31



031621 BCC Meeting

32



031621 BCC Meeting

33



031621 BCC Meeting

34









































































http://ncadmin.nc.gov/businesses/hub
http://ncadmin.nc.gov/businesses/hub


















mailto:emily.burnett@ncdenr.gov
mailto:matt.james@ncdenr.gov


https://deq.nc.gov/conservation/recycling/general-recycling-information/outreach-materials
https://deq.nc.gov/conservation/recycling/general-recycling-information/outreach-materials
mailto:emily.burnett@ncdenr.gov




http://eprocurement.nc.gov/


mailto:Cole.kiziah@watgov.org
















https://callmc.com/










































 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 

COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 

Proclamation Designating the Month of April 2021 As 
 “North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month” 

 
WHEREAS, as utility owners, excavators, designers, and homeowners work to keep pace 

with North Carolina’s economic development, it is important to minimize damages to 
underground utility lines, danger to workers and the general public, environmental impact, and 
loss of utility services to the citizens of North Carolina; and 

 

WHEREAS, North Carolina 811, a utility service notification center and leader in education 
celebrates its 43rd year of continuous service to the State, is key to preventing injuries and 
damages when excavating; and 

 

WHEREAS, this unique service provides easy, one-call notification about construction and 
excavation projects that may endanger workers and jeopardize utility lines while promoting 
workplace and public safety, reducing underground utility damage, minimizing utility service 
interruptions and protecting the environment; and  

 

WHEREAS, this vital service, which began in 1978 serves the citizens of North Carolina 
from the mountains to the coast, educates stakeholders about the need for excavation safety 
whether the project is as small as planting a tree to designing and beginning construction on a 
new interstate; and  

 

WHEREAS, in 2020, the North Carolina one call system received 2.1 million notification 
requests and transmitted over 12.2 million requests, providing protection to utility companies 
infrastructure, their employees, excavators, and customers. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
has designated the month of April 2021 as “North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month” to encourage 
all excavators and homeowners of Watauga County to contact 8-1-1 either by dialing 8-1-1 or 
contacting NC811 via the webpage of NC811.org at least three working days prior to digging in 
order to “Know What’s Below,” avoid injury, protect the environment, prevent millions of dollars 
in damages and to remind excavators that three working days’ notice is the law, for safe digging 
is no accident, and that more information may be obtained by visiting www.nc811.org. 

 

ADOPTED, this the 16th day of March, 2021. 
 
 

       __________________________________ 
       John Welch, Chairman 
       Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 

031621 BCC Meeting

112



AGENDA ITEM 13: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. North Carolina Association of County Commissioners (NCACC) Legislative Goals 

 
Per commissioner request, enclosed is a copy of the NCACC’s legislative goals.  The top five 
priorities of the Association are: 

1. Seek legislation, funding, and other efforts to expand digital infrastructure/broadband 
capability to the unserved and under-served areas and residents of the state.  

2. Seek additional revenue sources, including a statewide bond referendum and expanded 
lottery proceeds, and changes to the Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund, to equitably 
address statewide public school and community college capital challenges. Revisions to 
the Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund that will allow more equitable access to 
counties to take advantage of the funds include: 

 Allowing Needs-Based Public School Capital Funds to be used for renovations and 
improvements in addition to new construction. 

 Reducing or eliminating local match requirements for Tier 1 and Tier 2 counties. 
 Eliminate the five-year prohibition of receiving funds from the Public School 

Building Capital Fund if a county receives a grant from the Needs-Based Public 
School Capital Fund by repealing G.S. 115C-546.2(f).  

3. Support legislation to allow counties to include specific language on the ballot referendum 
designating how the proposed quarter-cent local sales tax levy will be spent. 

4. Increase state funding and support legislation for behavioral health services and facilities, 
including dedicated resources for community paramedicine projects; inpatient crisis beds; 
substance use disorders; specialty courts; individuals with mental health issues in county 
jails; and single stream funding for area authorities. 

5. Oppose efforts to divert to the state, fees or taxes currently allocated to the counties or to 
erode existing county revenue streams with unfunded mandates. 

 
These legislative goals are in line with Watauga County’s priorities.  Staff seeks direction from 
the Board.   
 
 
 
  

031621 BCC Meeting

113



2021-2022 Legislative Goals

As Approved by the Legislative Goals Conference

Priority Goals

1. Seek legislation, funding, and other efforts to expand digital infrastructure/broadband capability to the
unserved and under-served areas and residents of the state. 

2. Seek additional revenue sources, including a statewide bond referendum and expanded lottery proceeds,
and changes to the Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund, to equitably address statewide public
school and community college capital challenges. Revisions to the Needs-Based Public School Capital
Fund that will allow more equitable access to counties to take advantage of the funds include:

Allowing Needs-Based Public School Capital Funds to be used for renovations and improvements
in addition to new construction.

Reducing or eliminating local match requirements for Tier 1 and Tier 2 counties.

Eliminate the five-year prohibition of receiving funds from the Public School Building Capital Fund if
a county receives a grant from the Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund by repealing G.S.
115C-546.2(f). 

3. Support legislation to allow counties to include specific language on the ballot referendum designating how
the proposed quarter-cent local sales tax levy will be spent.

4. Increase state funding and support legislation for behavioral health services and facilities, including
dedicated resources for community paramedicine projects; inpatient crisis beds; substance use disorders;
specialty courts; individuals with mental health issues in county jails; and single stream funding for area
authorities.

5. Oppose efforts to divert to the state, fees or taxes currently allocated to the counties or to erode existing
county revenue streams with unfunded mandates.

Agriculture

AG-1: Support state funding and staffing for agricultural research, Cooperative Extension services and
agriculture-related efforts, including Community Conservation Assistance Program, as well as funding and
staffing for equine-agricultural research and other equine-agriculture related efforts, to support the largest
economic driver in North Carolina. 

AG-2: Support legislation to protect all farming operations from nuisance lawsuits.

 

Environment

031621 BCC Meeting

114



ENV-1: Support additional state funding to assist local governments in all recycling, with special attention to
managing electronics recycling and scrap tire disposal

ENV-2: Seek legislation to restore county authority over solid waste management and oppose any further shift
of authority away from local governments. 

ENV-3: Support legislation to help improve water quality in the state, including a comprehensive approach to
aquatic weed control, increased funding and resources for state agencies to develop health advisory levels and
standards for existing and emerging contaminants. 

ENV-4: Support increased funding for all agencies that support water and wastewater expansion, as well as
capital projects, with consideration to local regulations and secondary impacts to protect receiving waterways 

ENV-5: Seek legislation to provide additional resources for preventative storm damage maintenance to clear
debris to help prevent flood damage in low-lying areas.

ENV-6: Support increased funding at the state level for the Parks and Recreation Trust Fund. 

ENV-7: Seek legislation that will allow the North Carolina Sedimentation Control Commission an option to
delegate portions of its authority under the Sedimentation and Pollution Control Act to local County programs
for all private, State and Federal projects, at the request of the county.

 

General Government 

GG-1: Seek legislation, funding, and other efforts to expand digital infrastructure/broadband capability to the
unserved and under-served areas and residents of the state. 

GG-2: Support increased state funding for existing and new transportation construction and maintenance
needs, and support legislation to ensure that the Strategic Transportation Investments (STI) funding formula
recognizes that one size does not fit all and that projects in both rural and urban areas are prioritized and
funded. 

GG-3: Support increased State funding for public libraries. 

GG-4: Support legislation to grow North Carolina's statewide economy through state investments, including
public infrastructure funding, competitive incentives, and coordinated efforts with county economic
development services. 

GG-5: Support legislation to remove inequities and inconsistencies in the current state economic tier system. 

GG-6: Seek legislation allowing public bodies to provide meeting notices by electronic means in addition to
allowing notice through a newspaper with general circulation within the county.

GG-7: Support food supply chain initiatives and funding for North Carolina food banks as well as other
equipment, supplies, and other nonrecurring expenses to reduce food insecurity. 

031621 BCC Meeting

115



GG-8: Support legislation providing equitable distribution of resources to all North Carolina counties to respond
to public health and natural emergencies, and to allow each county flexibility in determining the best use for
such resources. 

GG-9: Support legislation allowing counties flexibility in holding remote board meetings, allowing
contemporaneous, virtual public hearings, in order to expeditiously conduct county business during
emergencies. 

 

Health and Human Services 

HHS-1: Support legislation and state resources for social service reform efforts as identified by the Social
Services Working Group to improve outcomes for individuals, families, and children, as well as increase state
funding for social services programs, and to continue the NCACC’s opposition to mandated regionalization,
including revisions to the annual written agreement process under G.S. 108A-74. 

HHS-2: Support continued state funding of Medicaid and support efforts to close coverage gaps.

HHS-3: Support legislation for hold harmless provisions and staggered payment plans to control/cap the
liability to counties under the Medicaid and NCHC overpayment recoupment plan, which holds counties
financially responsible for the erroneous issuance of Medicaid benefits and Medicaid claim payments resulting
when the county DSS takes any action that requires payment of Medicaid claims for an ineligible individual. 

HHS-4: Seek additional funding and preserve block grant allocations to increase access to high quality
childcare, early childhood education, child welfare services, adult protective services and guardianship,
including: 

Women’s and Children’s Health Services Block Grant funding to local health departments for critical
services like maternal health, child health and women’s health services to address unfavorable infant
mortality rates; 

 Home & Community Care Block Grant; Senior Center General Purpose Funds; Social Services and
Human Services Block Grants; TANF; and 

emergency childcare funding to ensure the safety and stability of our childcare system.

HHS-5: Support adequate funding and policy initiatives to support local health departments and public health
services. 

HHS-6: Seek legislation to clarify and simplify the reaccreditation process for local health departments by
aligning statutory and administrative code requirements; setting reaccreditation at five-year intervals; and
making the process a contracted service between the N.C. Institute of Public Health and the governing body for
the local health department. 

HHS-7: Increase state funding and support legislation for behavioral health services and facilities, including
dedicated resources for community paramedicine projects; inpatient crisis beds; substance use disorders;
specialty courts; individuals with mental health issues in county jails; and single stream funding for area
authorities.

031621 BCC Meeting

116



HHS-8: Support legislation to improve processes and regulations to increase child support collections. 

HHS-9: Support legislation to ensure ROAP (Rural Operating Assistance Program) funding is restored for fiscal
year 2021.

 

Justice and Public Safety 

JPS-1: Support efforts to provide greater flexibility to local governments in expenditure of 911 surcharge funds
and ensure adequate funding for next-gen technology.

JPS-2: Support increased state funding for NC courts, including funding for specialty courts and pretrial
release programs. 

JPS-3: Seek legislation to increase the amount paid to county jails by the state to the full cost reimbursement
for housing sentenced inmates. 

JPS-4: Support legislation and state funding to provide early intervention services through the Juvenile Crime
Prevention Councils, and support increased state funding for the prevention, intervention and treatment of
adolescent substance use disorders, gang involvement and domestic violence; and requires the Department of
Public Safety to evaluate and update the amount of local matches for JCPC funding.

 

Public Education

PE-1: Seek additional revenue sources, including a statewide bond referendum and expanded lottery
proceeds, and changes to the Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund, to equitably address statewide public
school and community college capital challenges. Revisions to the Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund
that will allow more equitable access to counties to take advantage of the funds include: 

Allowing Needs-Based Public School Capital Funds to be used for renovations and improvements in
addition to new construction. 

Reducing or eliminating local match requirements for Tier 1 and Tier 2 counties. 

Eliminate the five-year prohibition of receiving funds from the Public School Building Capital Fund if a
county receives a grant from the Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund by repealing G.S. 115C-
546.2(f). 

PE-2: Support legislation providing for funding to help counties implement school security measures. 

PE-3: Support legislation that promotes career and college readiness by increasing funding for apprenticeship
& internship programs, workforce development programs, and funding to allow youth to obtain an associate
degree from a community college or trade certificate at no additional cost to the student. 

PE-4: Support legislation providing flexibility to align K-12 and community college calendars.

031621 BCC Meeting

117



PE-5: Support legislation to provide exceptions to the K-3 class size mandate including but not limited to lack
of school facility space and availability of qualified teachers. 

PE-6: Seek legislation to repeal the statutory authority under N.C.G.S. 115C-431(c) that allows a local school
board to file suit against a county board of commissioners over appropriations to the local board of education's
capital outlay fund. 

PE-7: Support legislation to create a blue-ribbon panel of experts to study, develop and implement critical
mediation programs to help NC students recover from the education slide resulting from the COVID related
transition to virtual learning.

 

Tax and Finance 

TF-1: Support efforts to preserve and expand the existing local revenue base of counties and authorize local
option revenue sources already given to any other jurisdiction to all counties. 

TF-2: Support legislation to allow counties to include specific language on the ballot referendum designating
how the proposed quarter-cent local sales tax levy will be spent. 

TF-3: Oppose efforts to divert to the state, fees or taxes currently allocated to the counties or to erode existing
county revenue streams with unfunded mandates. 

TF-4: Support the introduction and enactment of a state low-income housing tax credit to assist with the
construction of housing affordable to people of all income levels. 

031621 BCC Meeting

118



AGENDA ITEM 13: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Announcements 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The High Country Council of Governments invites you to their Virtual Legislative Day on March 
22, 2021, from 10:00 A.M. until 12:00 P.M.  Information on this event is included in your packet. 
 
Parks and Recreation will host a Drive-Thru Bunny Trail Parade on Sunday, March 28, 2021, from 
2:00 – 4:00 P.M. at the new Community Recreation Center. 
 
High Country Senior Games 2021 will be ongoing from May to July in 2021.  More information 
is available at Parks and Recreation. 
 
 
 
  

031621 BCC Meeting

119



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Victoria Potter <vpotter@hccog.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 10:01 AM
Cc: Julie Wiggins
Subject: HCCOG 2021 Virtual Legislative Day Registration and Draft Agenda
Attachments: HCCOG 2021 Virtual Legislative Day Draft Agenda.pdf; Zoom Webinar Instructions for Attendees.pdf

Dear High Country Local Elected Officials, 
 

Please join us on Zoom Webinars on Monday, March 22, 2021 at 10:00 AM for our 2021 Virtual Legislative 
Day.  
 
Please submit any questions you have for the panelists to vpotter@hccog.org by 5:00 PM on Friday, March 19, 
2021. 
 
You are invited to a Zoom webinar.  
When: Mar 22, 2021 10:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)  
Topic: HCCOG 2021 Virtual Legislative Day 
 
Register in advance for this webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_mSw6LgxERyeK1gbXv1fDkg 
 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar. 
 
Please see the draft agenda and an instruction sheet for attendees attached. 
 
Feel free to reach out with any questions you may have.  
 
Sincerely, 

Julie Wiggins 
Executive Director 

468 New Market Blvd. 

Boone, NC 28607       

828‐265‐5434 x125 

hccog.org 
       

 
 

Victoria Potter 
Communications & 

Marketing Manager 

468 New Market Blvd. 

Boone, NC 28607       

828‐265‐5434 x101 

hccog.org 
 
Click here to update your contact information 
Sign Up for our Newsletter 
 

031621 BCC Meeting

120













AGENDA ITEM 14: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 15: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 16: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 

031621 BCC Meeting

126


	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the March 16, 2021, Agenda
	Message from the Board
	Coronavirus (COVID-19) Community Update
	Sheriff’s Office Radio Purchase Request
	Bids for Section 4 of the Middle Fork Greenway
	Request for Acceptance of the FY 2021 Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers Act (MIPPA) Grant/Contract from the Seniors’ Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP)
	Proposed East Annex HVAC Bid Award Request
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases
	C.  Tax Lien Report

	Sanitation Matters
	A.  Compactor Service Agreement
	B.  Request to Accept Funds Awarded from 2020 Backyard Composting Grant

	Emergency Services Matters
	A.  Proposed 911 Phone Maintenance Contract Renewal
	B.  Proposed Radio System Maintenance Contract Renewal

	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Proposed Proclamation Designating the Month of April as "North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month"
	B.  NCACC Legislative Goals
	C.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session



